Morishige, Scott S

From: Morishige, Scott S

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 7:29 AM

To: Tsuhako, Lori

Subject: Re: Housing Placement Program Follow up information
Right now

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2015, at 7:27 AM, "LTsuhako @dhs.hawaii.gov" <LTsuhako@dhs.hawaii.gov> wrote:

Hi scott
Good luck today. Hope it goes well.

See comnie's email below. Your intent was to get more spent right now, or just throughout the
FY?

NOTICE: This information and attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be punishable under
state and federal law. If you have received this communication and/or attachments in error,
please notify the sender via email immediately and destroy all electronic and paper copies.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Connie Mitchell" <ConnieM @ihs-hawaii.org>

Date: October 16, 2015 at 4:03:52 AM HST

To: "LSW ACSW Lori Tsuhako" <L Tsuhako@dhs.hawaii.gov>

Cc: "Carolyn Pai" <CarolynP @ihs-hawaii.org>, "Minda Golez" <mindag @ihs-
hawaii.org>, "Tani Minato" <tanim @ihs-hawaii.org>

Subject: RE: Housing Placement Program Follow up information

Aloha Lori,

We would be able to use all of the additional funds proposed, as demand has been
great and we are ahead of schedule.

However, I'm wondering if we could spend a portion of the additional amount in
the next couple of months remaining in the first 6-months contract OR must it
only be in the second 6 months beginning Jan 2016? Either way, we would gladly
accept all that has been allocated to us.



Mahalo,
Connie

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: LTsuhako@dhs.hawaii.gov

Date: 10/15/2015 10:24 PM (GMT-10:00)

To: Connie Mitchell <conniem@ihs-hawaii.org>

Subject: Fwd: Housing Placement Program Follow up information

My apologies, Connie. My computer is smarter than I am. I sent the original to
another DHS staff instead do you (Connie Birdsong vs Connie Mitchell). Hope
all is well.

NOTICE: This information and attachments are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited and may be punishable under state and federal law. If you have
received this communication and/or attachments in error, please notify the sender
via email immediately and destroy all electronic and paper copies.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lori Tsuhako" <LTsuhako@dhs.hawaii.gov>

Date: October 15, 2015 at 7:21:52 PM HST

To: "Brandee Menino" <bmenino @hopeserviceshawaii.org>,
gerry. lum@meoinc.org, "Debbie Cabebe"

<debbie.cabebe @meoinc.org>, "Connie Birdsong"

<CBirdsong @dhs.hawaii.gov>, "Minda Golez" <MindaG @ihs-
hawaii.org>, maude @flcmaui.ore, "Sue Nakama"

<Sue @flcmaui.org>, rona.fukumoto@catholiccharitieshawaii.org,
"Peter Mattoon" <peter.mattoon @catholiccharitieshawaii.org>
Cec: "June Tong" <JTong@dhs.hawaii.gov>,

Scott.S.Morishige @hawaiioimt.onmicrosoft.com, "Harold
Brackeen III" <HBrackeenlll@dhs.hawaii.gov>

Subject: Housing Placement Program Follow up information

Hi everyone,

I know many of you have your heads down and your fingers
working on your NOFA applications. Sorry to interrupt you.

Sometime on Wednesday, you should have received a memo from
me (via June) that detailed the possibility that additional funds and
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Housing Placement Program Follow up information

Brandee Menino, gerry.lum, Debbie Cabebe,

Lori Tsuhako to: Connie Birdsong, Minda Golez, maude, Sue

‘Nakama, rona.fukumoto, Peter Mattoon
Ce: June Tong, Scott.S.Morishige, Harold Brackeen I

10/15/2015 07:21 PM

Hi everyone,

| know many of you have your heads down and your fingers working on your NOFA applications. Sorry to

interrupt you.

Sometime on Wednesday, you should have received a memo from me (via June) that detailed the

possibility that additional funds and a contract extension for Housing Placement Program might be a
possible result of an Emergency Proclamation by Governor Ige. It seems as though the EP might be
issued, so | wanted to give you all an up-date on the funding.

You all received a 6 month contract (7/1/15-12/31/15) worth half of the amount you normally receive for an
annual contract. The table below shows the additional funds you would receive for the 2nd 6 months of
the contract (B) and the supplemental amount based on a pro-rata division of the additional funds being
offered ($500,000). Column D shows you what your total contract would be worth.

Agency A Award B. Award anticipated C. Supplemental D. TOTAL expected

7/1/15-12/31/15 for 1/1/16-6/30/16 (6 pmount calculated (A+B+C)
months) on pro-rata share of

b4q2,002 5500,000

Catholic Charities ~ [$482,362 5482,362 $202,450 51,187,174

Family Life Center $189,500 189,500 578,000 457,000

nstitute for Human $220,000 220,000 90,450 $530,450

Services

Maui Econ. $50,000 $50,000 $20,550 $120,550

Opportunity

HOPE Services 264,000 264,000 108,550 $5636,550

I need you all to determine whether or not you can effectively use the funds, especially the supplemental
amount in C. You have no obligation to take all the money being offered, and can choose to simply get
the amount in B and extend your contracts until 6/30/16. In that case, you might simply double your
current service #s. If you accept any amount above that, your performance measures (#s served) would
need to be increased as well.

Please think about this and respond to me by Tuesday, 10/20 so that my staff can begin working with you
on contract extensions and the review of work plans and budgets. Although | will be on the road for the
next three days, | will look at email regularly and try to respond. If we need to talk, please send me your
numbers and the best time to reach you. 1 will do my best to answer all of your questions as | am able.

Thank you to all of you and your colleagues for working hard every single day. You are appreciated.

Lori

Lori Tsuhako, LSW, ACSW
Homeless Programs Office




Department of Human Services

Benefit, Employment and Support Services Division (BESSD)
820 Mililani Street, Suite 606

Main Office Phone: (808) 586-7082

Fax (808) 586-5180

NOTICE: This information and attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited and may be punishable under state and federal law. If you have
received this communication and/or attachments in error, please notify the sender via email immediately
and destroy all electronic and paper copies.
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